

John Douglas Allderdice 533 First Street Langley, Washington
360 221-6299 (phone and fax) Dice@Whidbey.com

Dear Councilmembers:

September 8, 2011

Enclosed is my resume and application for Langley City Council position #5.

I served previously on this Council from 2000 to 2006. That experience should help me to get up to speed fairly quickly if appointed.

Yours truly,

Doug Allderdice



CITY OF LANGLEY COUNCIL APPLICATION

DEADLINE: SEPTEMBER 12, 2011 BY 5:00 PM

112 Second St./PO Box 366 Langley, Washington 98260 (360) 221-4246

RECEIVED
SEP 12 2011
BY: _____

Alderdice John Douglas
Name: Last First Middle

533 First _____
Street Address - Permanent Residence Home Phone

Mailing Address (if different)
Langley WA 98260 221-6299
City State Zip Daytime Phone

Dice @ whidbey.com
Email address

NOT ELIGIBLE

Are you 18 years of age or older? **YES** **NO**

Are you currently a registered voter in the City of Langley? **YES** **NO**

In the past 12 months have you been registered to vote in a jurisdiction other than the City of Langley? **NO** **YES**

In the past 12 months has your primary and permanent residence been in the City of Langley (physically residing & maintaining an abode)? **YES** **NO**

BACKGROUND: Please fill out and include a resume if available.

Education Princeton University & Baylor Medical School

Occupation (s): Physician, retired

Other Volunteer Positions: Good Cheer gardener

Other applicable experience: Langley City Council 2000-06

SKILLS:

List Applicable Skills _____

DESIRE:

Please attach a cover letter and describe why you are interested in serving on the City Council and what expertise or perspective you would bring.

By signing below I attest that the above information is accurate.

Signature: J Alderdice Date: Sept 8, 2011

J. Douglas Alderdice, M.D.

b. March 26, 1943

533 First Street

Langley, Washington 98260

(360) 221-6299 phone and fax

Dice@Whidbey.com

Education

Princeton University – AB, 1965

Baylor College of Medicine – M.D., 1969

Post Graduate Studies and Military Service

Internship at Hennepin Country General Hospital Minneapolis – 1970

US Army Medical Corp in San Francisco – 1971

In Viet Nam – 1972

Family Practice Residency completed at Group Health, Seattle – 1976

Board Certifications

American Board of Family Practice –1976. Rectified in 1982, 1988, 1995 & 2002

American Board of Emergency Medicine –1989. Rectified in 1999

Work Experience

Group practice of emergency medicine in Everett, Washington 1980 to present

President of the group, North Sound Emergency Medicine, 1992-1996

Private practice of Family Medicine in Langley, Washington 1978 – 1986

HMO practice of Family Medicine in Spokane, Washington 1976 – 1978

Hospital Committees

Ethics Committee 1993 to present

Code 4 Committee 1987 – 1993
